From: VanDyke, Brianne <BVanDyke@urban.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Everroad, Jocelyn (HOM); Islam, Aagilah (HOM)

Cc: Fernandez, Emma; Walsh, Kelly; Dahl, Allison; LabOps

Subject: FOR SIGNATURE: 103096-0001-SFHSH-01 | Urban Institute
Continuation Award

Attachments: 103096-0001-SFHSH-01.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached Subgrant No. 103096-0001-SFHSH-01 for the San Francisco Department of
Homelessness and Supportive Housing's continued participation in the Urban Institute's Just
Home initiative. | kindly request that you review the agreement and return a signed PDF copy to me
via email. Should you need to propose any changes, please let me know; | will provide a Word
version to facilitate that process. Based on your previous indication that the Dept cannot agree to
governing law outside of California as a state agency (during negotiations for 102418-0001-SFHSH-
01), we have remained silent on that term.

In addition to reviewing and signing the agreement, please respond to this email with a brief
description of the costs covered by the fringe benefits line in your budget ($42,258).

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you!

Best,
Brianne

Brianne VanDyke, CAPM

Subcontracts Administrator, Grants & Contracts Department
Pronouns: she/her

Phone: (202) 261-5334

URBAN INSTITUTE
500 L’Enfant Plaza SW, Washington, DC 20024

www.urban.org


https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http:/www.urban.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo4YzViOTc5OGE2MWMyZDUxYWZiZTFlYTg0OThiYjJjMTo3OmJjYzc6MDhjNDY3YWM5MjZhMWIxMjVlYTQyMWY5MzVlMTAwNGI1MzBlMTcxNzBmYmM4YTM5YmIzNDI4ZGMyNjZhNDkwYzpoOkY6Tg

